FOLA/PA Offiger Rt. 12, Fredsrick, Hd. 21701
Department of Defense 1/16/71
¥asbingien, D.C.

Dear Siv,
Bnclesed is ay self-sxplanatery lotier de JiSA.

Fy initial FOIA/PA request was %o the DOD and 3o cover all cempenents. There was
correppondence with sevoral as well ss the effice of the Secretary and General Comsel,
It uss entirely unsaidafastery. Depurimental officials were deceived by ihose belew
then, 45 ouo exauple I cite the fact thet I &id zet oven rsceive ceples of my pilitary
record. I was a seldier in Werld ¥ar Il

Bmiﬁmmmmnmmmﬁmmmnhﬂmmm
Befoere I was hespitalized the damege was exiensive and permanent. One of the yesulds is
that bending snd squatting is centra-imdicated. This is requiring a reorgsnisstien of my
extesaive files. It alse has me far behind in Diling and refiling. However, you will find
that I was provided »e recexds mud that iz &1l brasches 87 the service thsye are receris

ghat are calied for by the request, is my letter te NS4 sheuws I possess decumentary prosf
az 1% relstes te NS4, _

There are alss orxiensive relevant recerds relating i clsims I filsd followed by
teo Jaw suite. I wemn the fired, the secend was seitled eut of ceurt. Both were in
fmmWMhmm,mu%Mmemmn
ia the socsni case extessive records were made avellable %o 2e but I had to returs thes
%o the United States ~yiernsy. fhis was prisr te Pi. These records oame frem all brasches
of the military, including the Hivisnes. I vecall olesrly thet the iy Ferce files mude
reference to other Air Ferce filss on me net related is the davege dene te us and the
fars we then apersted at Hyatisiewn. The then Secrelary teek an interest in preicciisg
us and directed the gemeral counssl te assist us in any way pessibls. There were several
asetings on this alsne at the Fentagen where I wss preseat, There are recerds of this, 9.
Az I recall bis nsme the assistent er deputy genersl counsel them was a Mr. Hisderisimer.
The assistanl he sssigmed was ¥Walter Eerbert Merse. Thers are recerds sven in the White
Sguse heligepier dstachment where, as with By, Merse, ihere was an effert to be helpful,
If Colemel Jeyer is still there he resesber ihis ibe last time we spoke, The first officer
1 recall fres thers was a Yajer Dsster. There shenld be recerds ranging frem the speratiensl
te the legul. The JiGis of all brauches were invelved. I Bad persenal mestings with all and
sepavetely with these of the armwy thereafter when the Pepariment decided that the irsy weuld
reprogent all services. In the first litigatisn I was represented by the firs of Reuh aud
Silerd, initially in the secend by the Bdward Bemnett Willians Tirm, since reorgas-ied. At
the end of the secend case we wers ropresemted by the Baltisere firm of Vensble, Bastjer
snd Heward and of thai ferm by Mr. Esrvey Clapp.

To my knsuledge theve are receris at the fellewing silitary instalatisns: Dever (Del.)
AFB, Pt. elbeir (probebly all in ihe Washingten sres), Pt. Detriek, Second irmy, Indfan-
tovn Yap and Fi. Heladird. (I sugges: te the Departwent $hut s study of the recerds imisting
at Dever AFB will disclese hew kigher autheriiy szd the Congress weve dsliberatsly misin-
forsed and how thereby they defrauded claissnbs when ihis was met the intest of higher
sutherity and ihe speratisnszl peeple had thelir own sbjectives ts serve.)

in mers recent yoars 1 have written abeut and studied the peliticsl sseassinstions
mere sxtensively than anyens elss, Imemﬁﬂmkhnmmmm:ﬁabmtww
causs of thls and becuuse military components were invelved in my investigatiens and
writings.

A1theugh 1 have sppealed the refussls snd csn ek pelief frem federal ceurt I am
writiag you agais in the hepe that litigatlen can be svelded by belated cenpliznces

Siscerely,

Haswald Badathaes



